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MEMORANDUM

DATE:  9/3/15
TO: All Authorized Inspection Agencies and Elevator Service Companies

FROM: Randy Jewett CAO Mechanical Compliance Section

SUBJECT: Fire Service Testing of Elevators

Fire Service Testing of Elevators must follow A17.1-2013, section 8.6.4.19.6 and will
be jointly performed by a Nevada State Fire Marshal licensed fire alarm contractor and
an Elevator Service Company holding a valid C7 license. These tests must be
witnessed by a Special Inspector/State Inspector.

Due to the current limited private sector resources available and for a limited time,
until further notice by the division; A Special Inspector/State Inspector may accept a
certificate of testing from a Nevada State Fire Marshal licensed fire alarm contractor
and an Elevator Service Company holding a valid C7 license. The certificate must be
signed by both as verification that testing has been successfully completed should the
Special Inspector/Inspector not be available the day of the scheduled testing.

Reviewed and approved:

\

Peter J. Milvihill, P.E., Chief
Mechanical Compliance Section State Fire Myrshal Division
Division of Industrial Relations Nevada Department of Public Safety

Nevada Department of Business and Industry

*** witnessing of fire service testing may be documented on the Inspection Form or the
Periodic Test Record: The name of the fire service company, the name of the fire service
company technician and the technician's signature, elevator service company name, elevator
service mechanic's name and the service mechanics signature must all be included to be

acceptable. *** /12%



